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Agenda 

�� Apologies 

�� Adop�on of the minutes and financial report of the 85th AGM 

�� Reports from commi�ee members 

�� Elec�on of Office bearers for the 2023-2024 season 

�� Presenta�on of Best Club Person Award 

�� General Business 

�� Mee�ng Close  

�� Light refreshments will be served 
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Mission Statement 

The primary focus of the Sunshine Baseball club is player development all the way through our junior teams,        
to our senior teams. We believe in developing fundamentally sound baseball players,                                   

leading not only to success on the field, but will also prepare each player                                             
to compete in a higher level of baseball and beyond if they so desire. 

Club Values 

Our club places emphasis on a positive environment. Each player is to be taught and expected to exhibit           
character traits including, but not limited to respect, teamwork, sportsmanship, perseverance,                            

discipline and hard work. Junior players are to be taught the above traits,                                             
but just as importantly to enjoy the game of baseball and to have fun. 

Objec�ves 

Sunshine Baseball Club wants to prolong its success on the field by playing at the highest level, Division One.     
The club wishes to support its players and members in their desire to improve their baseball skills.                       

The club wishes to provide the players financial support. The club wishes to provide                                    
attractive playing areas, surrounds and clubhouse facilities. 

86th Annual General Meeting                                                                
Sunshine Baseball Club inc                                                                 

Friday August 25th 2023                                                                    
Barclay Reserve Clubrooms                                                                 
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To the best of our knowledge, the information that has been published in this AGM booklet                                                               
represents the events and details of the 2022 - 2023 summer baseball season and the history of SBC.  



 COMMITTEE  POSITION  NAME 
 President  Robert Browne  

 Vice President - Financial  Graham May  

 Vice President - Strategic  Leigh Davis 

 Secretary  Griffin Weir 

 Treasurer  Vicki Dornom 

 Director of Baseball  Leigh Davis (interim) 

 Registrar  Marion Baartmans 

 Facilities and Grounds  Chad Galloway 

 Uniforms and Equipment  Pamela Warwick 

 Sponsorship, Marketing, Grants  Glenn Letts   

 Social Coordinator / Bar Manager  Joanne Formosa 

 Canteen Coordinator  Sandy Rand 

 Junior Coordinator  Gavin Fischer  

 Junior Secretary  Adam Bird 

 Junior Development  Gail Featonby 

 Winter Baseball Coordinator  Glenn Letts 

The fact that Sunshine Baseball Club has had only 10 Presidents over its 82 year history is a true testament to the commitment and passion that each 
and every one of them had. The longevity of many of these presidencies was also due to the many committee members who worked tirelessly behind 
the scenes and were the backbone of the club. These traditions and fine club values are still carried on today by the current board and will be passed 
on to any future committee members and volunteers that come on board to be part of a wonderful club and its history. 
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 S.B.C. Senior & Junior Commi�ee for 2022-2023 

S.B.C. Our Ten Presidents 

Le� to Right: Marion Baartmans, Glenn Le�s, Joanne Formosa, Vicki Dornom, Leigh Davis, Sandy Rand, Jim Kelly, Griffin Weir, 
Robert Browne, Graham May, Gavin Fischer, Ana Quach, Pamela Warwick, Adam Bird  Absent: Chad Galloway 



85TH AGM MINUTES 
 Secretary: Mr. Griffin Weir 
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Minutes of the Sunshine Baseball Club Annual General Meeting 12th August 2022 

The meeting was opened at 7:03, Robert Browne (President) welcomed everyone. 

Committee Attendance: Rob Browne; Leigh Davis; Glenn Letts; Joanne Formosa; Gavin Fischer; 
Graham May; Marion Baartmans; Sandra Rand; Ana Quach; Vicki Dornom; Michael Ashburn. 

Member Attendance:  Gerry O’Connor; David Richardson; Eric Nichols; Glenn Joson; Robert Blackmore; David Hirst; 
Victor Rand; Jim Kelly; Matthew Wilkie; Stuart Clayton; Coral Wallis; Kathy Kourouklis; Pamela Warrick; Richard Laney; 
Adam Bird; Gavin Young; Patricia Young; Marc McKennar; Griffin Weir. 

Apologies:  Chad Galloway; Stuart Provis; Alan Chin; John Mahoney; Geoff Fischer; Norm Phillips; John Kirby;            
Philip Beckwith; Barry Blackmore; Ray Haxby. 

Vale: Ron Brown; Ron Curnow; Tolly Browne; Mathew Fenner; Lindsey Web. 

The minutes of the 2021-2022 annual general meeting were circulated. Vic Rand moved that they be approved.         
The motion was seconded by Gerry O’Connor. The motion carried. 

Reports of Officers (Robert Browne, President) indicated that all reports had been circulated and officers would         
highlight main points and themes 

Presidents Report - Robert Browne 
Robert thanked the committee, coaches, players, and spectators and stated the importance of reestablishing out of 
Covid. He expressed that 2023 would be another challenging year but with greater access to the ground due to the 
relaxing of council restrictions. He acknowledged it was a great year for junior numbers and credited Gavin Fischer 
for his work. 
 

Vice President Report (Financial) - Graham May 
Graham referred to his written report and stated his uncertainty at the start of the season due to Covid delays.       
He expressed there was a big effort in securing grants. With $92k total, it was the club’s biggest year.                     
The committee decided to assist members once again by waiving club fees. Balance sheets were updated by          
removing inherited assets causing a $31k book loss, however this was not depicted in the actual bank balances.      
He mentioned that an up-to-date asset register had been established in Xero and bank accounts were sitting at      
approximately $80k. He gave thanks to Vicki, Rob, and Michelle Haxby (auditor).  
 

Secretary Report - Michael Ashburn 
Mike was dialed in via a phone call, he tabled his report and expressed appreciation for all the help from the club. 
 

Registrar - Marion Baartmans 
Marion tabled her report and mentioned there was not a lot to report due to membership fees being waived. 
 

Director Of Baseball - Luke Searle 
Luke was absent and has his report was read by Graham May.                                                                                 
Graham mention that Luke had decided to step down from the role. 
 

Social Coordinator / Covid Safe Coordinator - Joanne Formosa 
Jo tabled her report. 
 

Facilities And Grounds - Chad Galloway 
Chad was an apology for the night, his report was tabled and read by Graham May. Gavin Fischer provided an        
update on some facility projects, he mentioned he was working with the council on the installation of new hitting  
tunnels and that these had been moved to the third base line, had a budget of $150k and a sub committee was        
being established. The concept of the hitting tunnels is that they could be used 365 days a year and initial plans 
were provided.  

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  
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Minutes of the Sunshine Baseball Club Annual General Meeting 12th August 2022 - continued 
 

Sponsorship, Marketing, Grants - Glenn Letts 
Glenn provided thanks to all sponsors, stating that they play an important part for the club. He mentioned that a  
new silver sponsor (Brown Dog Design & Print) had been acquired, and that he was still seeking new sponsors.        
He provided an update on Village Roadshow in which he stated that Village Roadshow Limited had been sold and 
ended its sponsorship in June 2022. He mentioned, however, that the Kirby family had committed ongoing financial 
support of the club and had increased their contribution considerably. He updated numbers on membership          
programs, which had been affected during Covid, and stated that a pitching machine had been purchased via a  
volunteer’s grant. Finally, he expressed that the winter baseball program had been strengthening with 4 teams and 
tee ball for 2022, mentioning that we were the biggest winter junior club in the city/west region.  
 

Junior Coordinator - Gavin Fischer 
Gavin referred to the reports from the junior caches and thanked all involved. He gave a summary of each team’s 
performance and thanked all scorers and volunteers that had helped throughout the season. He also thanked Chad 
for ground marking, Sandy for running the canteen and all umpires.  
 

It was moved by Eric Nichols and seconded by Robert Blackmore that all reports be received. The motion carried. 
 
 

Election of Office Bearers for the 2022-2023 Season. 

David Richardson assumed the chair and thanked Rob for his great work throughout the year. David declared all        
positions vacant and called for nomination for President. Robert Browne was nominated by Robert Blackmore;  
this was seconded by Graham May. As this was the only nomination, Robert Brown was elected as President. 
 

Robert Browne assumed the chair again and called for nominations for Vice President (Strategic Planning).           
Leigh Davis was nominated by Stuart Clayton and seconded by Richard Laney. As this was the only nomination, 
Leigh Davis was elected Vice President (Strategic Planning).  
 

 Robert Browne called for nominations for Vice President (Financial). Graham May was nominated by Richard Laney 
and seconded by David Hirst. As this was the only nomination, Graham May was elected Vice President           
Financial).  
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Treasurer. Vicki Dornom was nominated by Eric Nichols and seconded by 
Richard Laney. As this was the only nomination, Vicki Dornom was elected Treasurer.  
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Secretary. Griffin Weir was nominated by Marc McKennar and seconded by 
David Hirst. As this was the only nomination, Griffin Weir was elected Secretary. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Registrar. Marion Baartmans was nominated by Robert Blackmore and         
seconded by Vic Rand. As this was the only nomination, Marion Baartmans was elected Registrar.  
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Director of Baseball. No one was willing and nominated. This position was 
left vacant, to be temporarily filled by Leigh Davis. 

 
Robert Browne called for nominations for Social Coordinator. Joanne Formosa was nominated by Griffin Weir and  

seconded by Jim Kelly. As this was the only nomination, Joanne Formosa was elected Social Coordinator. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Facilities and Grounds Manager. Chad Galloway was nominated by           
David Hirst and seconded by David Richardson. As this was the only nomination, Chad Galloway was elected  
Facilities and Grounds Manager.  
 

 
 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  



Minutes of the Sunshine Baseball Club Annual General Meeting 12th August 2022 - continued 

Election of Office Bearers for the 2022-2023 Season. 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Sponsorship, Marketing and Grants Coordinator. Glenn Letts was nominated 
by Vic Rand and seconded by Marc McKennar. As this was the only nomination, Glenn Letts was elected           
Sponsorship, Marketing and Grants Coordinator. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Uniform and Equipment Coordinator. Pamela Warrick was nominated by  
David Hirst and seconded by Gerry O’Conner. As this was the only nomination, Pamela Warrick was elected       
Uniform and Equipment Coordinator. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Canteen Coordinator. Sandra Rand was nominated by Mathew Wilkie and 
seconded by Leigh Davis. As this was the only nomination, Sandra Rand was elected Canteen Coordinator. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Bar Manager. Joanne Formosa was nominated by Vic Rand and seconded 
by David Hirst. As this was the only nomination, Joanne Formosa was elected Bar manager. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Junior Coordinator. Gavin Fischer was nominated by Robert Blackmore and 
seconded by David Richardson. As this was the only nomination, Gavin Fischer was elected Junior Coordinator. 
 

Robert Browne called for nominations for Junior Secretary. Adam Bird was nominated by Vic Rand and seconded by 
Stuart Clayton. As this was the only nomination, Adam Bird was elected Junior Secretary. 
 

Robert Browne called for volunteers to join the junior committee as general members. Jim Kelly was nominated by  
David Hirst and seconded by Richard Laney. It was moved that Jim join the junior committee.  
 

Robert Browne then introduced the new Club Coach, Cameron Deeble. Cameron spoke saying that momentum was 
gathering for the coming season and that training would start in early September. He mentioned that the playing list 
would be similar to last season. Robert Browne thanked outgoing coach Stuart Clayton for his services over the last  
four seasons. 
 
Robert Browne then made a special acknowledgement to outgoing Secretary Michael Ashburn. Michael was awarded 
with a club medallion and a letter of acknowledgement. Michael congratulated Griffin Weir on taking over the role and 
thanked the club for its support.  

General Business- 

Leigh Davis stated that the $100, $200 & $500 clubs would be back for the upcoming season. Robert Blackmore       
mentioned that Baseball Victoria had obtained a new CEO, Chet Grey. Robert vouched for his experience and  
alluded to talks occurring between Chet and the Umpires Association to settle ongoing disputes.   
 

Robert closed the meeting thanking Glenn for collating the booklet and Kathy for catering.                                                
The meeting closed at 8:11pm. 

BEST CLUBPERSON AWARD 

GAVIN FISCHER                                                            
Best Club person Award season 2021-2022  

This is the third year in a row that this honour has 
been bestowed on Gavin, which is just outstanding. 
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 S.B.C.            Vales 

Sunshine Baseball Club wishes to pass on their sincere condolences to all of the family and friends of                           
the vales listed below, our thoughts are with you all and the memories of your loved ones will stay with us.  

�� Desmond Adams (Past Player/Member)  
�� Shane Howard (Past Player/Member) 
�� Michael “Doc” Patford (Member)  
�� Elizabeth Kelly (Member)  
�� Paul Barnes (Past Player/Member) 
�� Richard “Fat Cat” Laney (Past Player/Member) 
�� Rodger Dalling (Past Player/Member)  
�� Frank Turner (Past Member) 
�� Shirley McArthur (Past Member)  



President: Mr. Robert Browne   
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  

“A Tough Year” 
Our Division 1 team were confronted with a tough year from day one. A team with so much potential, but when players 
are earmarked for bigger and better things in baseball, a side suffers if it doesn’t have strength in numbers.   
 
The Senior Division 1 boys played an outstanding year under new coach and player Cameron Deeble, considering the 
loss of a number of critical players to the national league during the year.  
 
Young, developing players stood their ground and gave everything they had to keep Sunshine in contention from game 
to game when our senior players were not available. These are Sunshine’s future champions in the making – they just 
need game time, and last year was a great introduction for them to this game at such a high level. Their ability to step up 
and contribute to the games requirements at such a young age was amazing, and their performance on field shows 
some promising signs for Sunshine into the future. 
 
Well done Cameron for your ability to keep these boys together through yet another tough year. 
 
With a young team, our 2nds played hard all year. Their wins were celebrated, however their player feed to our Senior 
Division 1 team was critical and well structured. With the development of the junior contingency for Division 1, player 
consistency and a standard team line-up were challenges that were confronted throughout the year. Coach Andrew 
Leahy kept his side together and his boys finished the year with some incredible wins and provided fantastic support to 
our Division 1 team. Well done Andrew and boys. 
 
The 3rds side has always been a difficult side to fill throughout the year, not a simple task for a coach to take on. A big 
congratulations and “Thank You” to Daniel Letts for accepting the role and coaching these fella’s. Each and every one of 
them learnt something new relating to Baseball during the season. Well done boys and especially Daniel for keeping 
them together for the season. A number of these boys backed up playing two games each week end in order to fill 
teams for both the 3rds and 4ths. 
 
Well done to Glenn Joson and his 4ths Team on finishing the year in great spirit this season. A team with a passion to get 
out there and enjoy the game. Well done boys.  
 
Our Masters team, once again did exceptionally well this year, taking out the Premiership flag yet again. Their efforts 
and love for the game was a testimony of their successes over the last 6-7 years. Thanks to Chad Galloway, for            
coaching the Masters this year.  Hats off to all players for approaching the game in the manner that is true to Sunshine 
Baseball Club.  
 
We were fortunate to have a second Masters team (White) in 2022-23, who were a team of “Go Getters”. They were 
made up of fathers, junior coaches, and anyone at the club who just wanted to have a go. And have a go they did.        
Winning wasn’t on their radar, rather having a fun time, a laugh and enjoying a fantastic feed after their games, which 
was made by the players themselves. Well done guys. Great to see the smiles and hear the laughter each game. 

 



President: Mr. Robert Browne   

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  

Gavin Fischer continued managing our Junior contingency this season and had all teams organised well before the         
season began. His passion for driving success out of these young boys and girls by having fun, is a testimony that our 
club isn’t just in good hands, but in great hands when it comes to our juniors. Well done Gavin. 
 
A huge thanks to all junior coaches this year.  A difficult roll to take on, and without you all, the clubs future comes to a 
standstill.  An enormous effort on coaches ensuring player skill sets improved during the year, and the “FUN” element 
remained a critical component in the game. These kids are the success of Sunshine and I’m so proud to have such   
talent on board. Keep up the hard work boys and girls. Your efforts will always be rewarded. 
 
Joanne Formosa, congratulations on organising and running a successful functions program during the year as well as 
tirelessly managing the bar. Once again, our Past Players Day was a huge success. It was great to see past players and 
members who put Sunshine Baseball Club on the map attending. Others who don’t escape recognition with their            
assistance in making our functions so memorable are Glenn Letts, Gavin Fischer, Leigh Davis, Chad Galloway, Stuart 
Clayton, and many others. A special thank you to all those who helped set up prior to and take down after functions. 
Without your assistance and involvement, we as a club would not be in the position we are currently.  
 
Chad Galloway had a tight grasp on the Rooms and Grounds position this year. Chad worked closely with council and 
has undertaken a number of negotiations during the year. Thanks heaps Chad. 
 
A huge THANK YOU to the following for their continuous and amazing efforts this season : 

1. Glenn Letts with all his fantastic slides shows, and of course his famous newsletters, not to mention the fantastic work 
on other presentations prepared for negotiations during the year. 

2. Jimmy Kelly, Vic Rand and many others for assisting behind the Bar, ensuring our players and members were well 
looked after. Also, for looking after all our internal and external functions requirements behind the bar. 

3. Photographers Lee Dare, Sally Hand, Janine McKenner Boyton, Danielle Harris and all those mums and dads – 
providing Glenn Letts with the ammunition to put together the famous and amazing slide shows, newsletters and flyers. 
All our photographers spent exhausting hours each week end snapping away so we all can hold tight to our precious 
memories. 

4. Canteen success this year was due to Sandra Rand & team, Chris Fischer, Sherie Mitchell, Joanne Formosa, Lee 
Dare, Kathy Kourouklis, and many others. The efforts and stamina of 

these ladies is a testament of where they see this club heading. A Big-Big Thank You To All Who Assisted. 

5. Leigh Davis for taking over from Luke Searle and managing the Director of Baseball role at short notice, for the        
remainder of the 2022-23 season. 

6. Griffin Weir needs a huge thank you for linking into Baseball Victoria, running our Committee Meetings and all the  
other administrative requirements throughout the 2022-23 season. Griffin joined my team and immediately brought an 
alternative way of looking at things and driving tasks in a totally different manner. Certainly a breath of fresh air. 

7. Graham May and Vicki Dorman for keeping an extremely close eye on our financials and preparing appropriate         
reports throughout the season. Also, Graham for his expert financial advice and input on matters which assisted the club 
move in the right direction. 

8. Chad Galloway for ensuring the rooms and grounds were kept clean and maintenance was up to standard. 

9. Pamela joined the team in 2022-23 and immediately had an influence, not only with managing and taking on the uni-
forms and equipment purchases, but also expressing and sharing her management thoughts and skills with the team. 

10. Rowan Harman & Associates for auditing our books and ensuring we abide to financial requirements – Thank You. 
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President: Mr. Robert Browne   

VICE PRESIDENT - MR. LEIGH DAVIS   
After serving in the role of Vice President for the past 5 seasons Leigh Davis has decided to step 
down from this position. We acknowledge and thank Leroy for his contributions to the committee 
over the years in this role and for other various positions that he has volunteered his time for.  

As you can see, volunteer numbers were exceptional, and I would like to personally thank each and every one of you 
for your huge contribution towards the success of Sunshine Baseball Club. Let’s keep driving forward and grow, so  
Sunshine Baseball Club can continue its success next year and in years to come. 
 
I would like to show my appreciation to our sponsors for having faith in this clubs ability and providing us with the tools 
to succeed. Without you ALL, we would not be able to do the things that have moved us forward as a club.  
Congratulations Glenn Letts on working tirelessly with these sponsors, communicating with them and getting them on 
board and keeping them. 
 
Sponsors Include 
 

BUILT TECH HOARDINGS 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

SUNSHINE DENTAL GROUP 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

OSTEOELITE 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

ORICA DEER PARK 

CHEMIST WAREHOUSE SUNSHINE 

SAVERS FOOTSCRAY JET COURIERS            

CONSOLIDATED SIGNAGE 

SUNSHINE CITY CLUB YELLOW BRICK ROAD                WESTERN EXCAVATION SERVICES BROWNIE’S RENOVATIONS      

THE GRANARY CAFE 

VILLAGE ROADSHOW LTD             DEER PARK CLUB         

www.OsteoElite.com   

BROWN DOG DESIGN & PRINT 

 KIRBY                FAMILY 

HART RECYCLING 

WESTERN DISTRIBUTORS 

NEW SPONSOR 

Congratulations to all our 2022-23 Senior & Junior award winners. 
 
Thank you Glenn Letts for putting together this 86th Annual General Meeting Report.                         
Yet another exceptional document. 
 
Your Sincerely 
Rob Browne 
President, Sunshine Baseball Club 



Secretary: Mr. Griffin Weir  
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SECRETARY’S REPORT 

Firstly, I would like to thank Mike Ashburn for his invaluable assistance and guidance during my transition into the role  
of secretary. When I introduced myself as the new secretary to Baseball Victoria and other clubs, I received numerous 
expressions of sadness upon hearing that Mike had left, a testament to the legacy he had built. 

My time as secretary began quickly, with several player movements and game day change requests.  

Unfortunately, we were unable to field a women's senior team this season, so I helped facilitate temporary new homes 
for some of  our players. I also played a role in securing new faces such as Darryl George and Sam Thompson, both of 
whom made significant contributions to the senior firsts side. I would like to extend my sincere gratitude to Marion 
Baartmans, whose assistance in registering new players, sometimes even during warm-ups, was greatly appreciated. 

This season also marked the appointment of Cameron Deeble as our new club head coach. Working with and playing 
for Cam was a pleasure. Despite being a difficult season on field, particularly for the firsts, Cam's dedication to the role 
was unwavering. He consistently conducted trainings and managed games, even when dealing with substantial injuries. 
Thank you to all the coaches and volunteers who generously devoted their time to the improvement of our players. 

The Edward King Cup was fiercely contested, with votes spread across 14 different players, reflecting the tremendous 
team effort put forth this season. Congratulations to Justin Revels, the deserving winner, and to Jordan Young, who  
finished as the close runner-up. Thank you to everyone who participated in the voting process throughout the season. 

A special congratulations goes to the Masters Blue side for their impressive victory in the Grand Final, securing their 
sixth title in the past seven years. I would also like to acknowledge all the players who were selected for representative 
sides; your accomplishments bring great pride to our club 

Assuming the role of secretary has given me a profound appreciation for the dedicated volunteers who selflessly          
contribute their time and effort to our club. The club's success and functioning simply wouldn't be possible without         
the numerous individuals who have coached, scored, umpired, assisted at trainings, worked in the bar or canteen,        
performed groundwork, improved club facilities, and contributed in countless other ways. 

Finally, thank you to my fellow committee members for their warm welcome and guidance during my initiation into this 
role. I am confident that the club is in capable hands and poised for positive growth. 

With substantial changes proposed for the upcoming 2023/24 season I’m sure there will be plenty of work ahead, but I’m 
excited and eager to get going. 

Go Eagles! 
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Registrar: Ms. Marion Baartmans 

REGISTRAR’S REPORT 
Registrations - Marion Baartmans - season 2022-23  
As the pandemic began to fade from our memories and life started to get back a little to where we were before it, SBC 
introduced the normal fees again for all players. Club components were set by the committee and formed one payment 
together with BV and BA fees in the registration portal. This season there were some updates to the system and most 
procedures ran smoothly.  
 
Internal communication was once again set up through a shared One-Drive file which was able to be accessed by the 
Junior Co-Ordinator, the Secretary, the Treasurer and myself. It was a good way of working and separate from the 
SportsTG system, which is not always clear with reports. Our shared Excel spreadsheet gave us the information we 
needed and was regularly updated by Graham with finances and by me with new registrations. The SportsTG system 
was still relied on when we needed more detailed information. We carried on with this system through the winter sea-
son, but we collected the club component separately; this meant two payments/transactions for each player, and some-
times this was forgotten. However, after a quick follow-up, every player completed the process.  
During the winter season I heard that SportsTG will have some important upgrading in the near future, and I am looking 
forward to working with a more effective system.  
 
My thanks go out to Robert Browne, Glenn Letts, Vicki Dornom, Gavin Fisher, Graham May, Griffin Weir and all the 
coaches who I regularly emailed or spoke to, for all your support again this season. Another big thank you goes to all 
players and parents for their co-operation and for registering on time.  
 
Marion Baartmans – Registrar  

Social Coordinator : Ms. Joanne Formosa   

SOCIAL COORDINATOR REPORT 

Conditions around Functions and Events at Sunshine Baseball Club were back to normal during the 2022-2023 season. 
The absence of restrictions was a welcome change when organising the functions, but we are still looking to bring back 
the usual numbers seen at these events pre-COVID. 

Additional to our annual $1000 drawer, Past Players Day, Senior’s Presentation Night and Volunteer’s Night, we held     
a music trivia night. This event proved to be a fun and hilarious display of vocal inabilities but impressive knowledge of 
music trivia. Teamwork was on proud display, but the performance of the night had to go to Joshua Byrne and Hayden 
Galloway. 

The SBC Committee would like to thank its members and their families for their ongoing and invaluable support shown 
during the past season. As always, we cannot function without your support and it is greatly appreciated. 

As this was my last year at Sunshine Baseball Club, I would personally like to extend my thanks to the committee,         
the Club, it’s members and families for their support and encouragement during my time here. My role on the committee 
as a Function coordinator and Bar manager has provided me with years of memories and an invaluable amount of         
experience which I am sure, will positively impact my life as I pursue my dreams and advance my career. 



Grounds and Facili�es: Chad Galloway  
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GROUNDS & FACILITIES REPORT 

During the 2022/3 year, Sunshine Baseball Club continued to have works carried out. The most recent works undertaken 
around the club, was the building of a new score box for the scorers. The new indoor training facility is the next big          
project to get underway for Sunshine Baseball Club and works have already started in preparation. 

I would like to thank everyone who helped out at the working bees during the year and for all of the cleaning that was 
done for the club rooms. It is the tireless work of our volunteers that help to improve our facilities for our members and 
visitors alike and to have the best baseball club in Victoria. 

Regards Chad 

Current view from Talmage Street View from Talmage Street with new facility - ar�st impression 

Current view from the infield area View from the infield area with new facility - ar�st impression 

Below: Ar�st impression of the new indoor training/hi�ng facility for Sunshine Baseball Club 

Below: Se�ng up the founda�ons for the new score box for the Eagles, all with volunteer labour. 
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I need to start of my report by saying that having the portfolio of sponsorship for Sunshine Baseball Club is a role that I 
have enjoyed for the last 7 years and is a role that I look forward to continuing on with if elected again this season.  

I am fortunate to be in a position where I can not only sustain, foster and to grow the sponsorship base for the club, but 
to build a relationship with each and every one of them.  

We currently have 18 sponsors on board, which for a club, that in the scheme of things is only a minor sport, is just         
outstanding. Not only do we have such a good band of sponsors supporting us each season, there are many that have 
done so for many years and we cannot thank them enough for their loyalty over the years. 

Our newest sponsor, is Western Distributors, who helped us cover the cost of a new tablet for our accounting system 
and it is with thanks to Pamela Warwick for organising this partnership.   

A huge thank you to all of our sponsors from the major level, right down the junior sponsors, the support that we receive 
from all of you is very much appreciated and we look forward to continuing on with our partnerships for years to follow. 

SPONSORSHIP REPORT 
Sponsorship: Glenn Le�s  

BUILT TECH HOARDINGS 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

SUNSHINE DENTAL GROUP 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

OSTEOELITE 

JUNIOR SPONSOR 

ORICA DEER PARK 

CHEMIST WAREHOUSE SUNSHINE 

SAVERS FOOTSCRAY JET COURIERS            

CONSOLIDATED SIGNAGE 

SUNSHINE CITY CLUB YELLOW BRICK ROAD                WESTERN EXCAVATION SERVICES BROWNIE’S RENOVATIONS      

THE GRANARY CAFE 

VILLAGE ROADSHOW LTD             DEER PARK CLUB         

www.OsteoElite.com   

BROWN DOG DESIGN & PRINT 

 KIRBY                FAMILY 

HART RECYCLING 

WESTERN DISTRIBUTORS 

NEW SPONSOR 

DEER PARK CLUB                              
FIRST PITCH EVENT 

This event was a�ended by         
David Thompson & family,       
Steve Davey, John Fletcher            

and Allan Hale. 

Thank you for your a�endance,        
it was a great a�ernoon. 

VILLAGE ROADSHOW                      
~ KIRBY FAMILY ~                          

FIRST PITCH EVENT 

This event was a�ended by         
John Kirby. 

Thank you for your a�endance 
John, it is always a pleasure to 

have you visit our cub.         
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   OUR PARTNERS 



The marketing side of things for the club, is still a role that I enjoy very much. I Think that it is so important to have       
regular communication with our members on all platforms, and as they say “communication is king”. 

We have kept up with weekly newsletters over the summer season and monthly newsletters in the winter season.             
The newsletters feature all of the news around the Eagles Dome, as well as baseball updates, member program news, 
results and games info, photo galleries etc and are sent out by email to over 380 members, as well as being posted on 
Facebook for our 1,000+ member base.   

Other ways of marketing our club is through publications, such as our AGM booklet, the Players/*Members handbook, 
the Past Player Day souvenir booklet, social event posters and also historical booklets that are on display in our rooms.  

Last season we also launched a new website, as the old one had issues and was not able to be updated any longer. 
The new website is very functional and easy to navigate, so if you haven't had a browse as yet, feel free to do so.           
There is a video link on our website as well, where only recently, we linked all of our end of season slide shows for you 
to view and enjoy. 

MARKETING REPORT 
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After the success of recent seasons with the grants, mainly due to clubs rebuilding from the Covid period, last season 
was a bit of an arm wrestle trying to secure grants. It wasn't through lack of trying, but with all grants, there is only a 
limited amount of funding available and we were unfortunate not be able to secure any for the last season.  

There are still a couple of grants pending, a volunteers grant from the local government to purchase equipment and a 
historical grant, to help cover off on some costs associated with our 85th anniversary celebration this coming season. 

Other grants that we applied for were, for an electronic scoreboard (once again) and another community fund to help 
improve the facilities and general improvements around the club. 

I have been looking after the grants for Sunshine Baseball Cub for the past 5 years and due to my other commitments 
at the club, as well as time outside of baseball, I will be stepping down from the grants role this season.  

I would like to thank the committee for all of their assistance that they gave me with this portfolio over the years,          
especially Gavin Fischer and Graham May. 

The grants portfolio is an important role for the club, so I hope that this position will be filled at the AGM. 

GRANTS REPORT 
Grants: Glenn Le�s  

NEW WESBITE NEWSLETTERS FACEBOOK 

EMAILS PRINTING 

Marke�ng: Glenn Le�s  
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Marke�ng: Glenn Le�s  

EAGLES ASSOCIATE MEMBERS 
The Eagles Associate member Program has been well received and now has a member base totalling 220 members.         
The associate member draws are held on a monthly basis with the rewards varying over the summer and winter base-
ball seasons. Members can win Eagles money all year round that can be spent on any food or drinks at the club, as well 
as Village Roadshow movie tickets in the summer season. The draws are held in the clubrooms on the last Thursday of 
every month and a random member is chosen each time to facilitate the draw. Thanks to everyone for their involvement 
in the eagles Associate member program and we look forward to welcoming new members each season. 
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Marke�ng: Glenn Le�s  

EAGLES SUPPORTER CLUBS 
The support that we received last season for our Eagles Supporter Club program was once again above expectations. 
We had a total of 67 members, 39 for the 100 Club, 19 for the 200 Club and 9 for the 500 Club. The member draws 
were held on the last Thursday of each month, from October through to March, when members could win Eagles money 
that could be spent on food and  drinks at the club, or Village Movie tickets, compliments of Village Roadshow and the 
Kirby family. In the latter part of the season, we held a special day for the 500 club members, it was very well attended 
and a fitting celebration for their outstanding contribution to the club. 

We look forward to the continued succuss of this most vital program, as all funds raised help go towards covering the 



Club Coach: Firsts Team Division 1: Mr. Cameron Deeble  
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FIRSTS TEAM REPORT 

R’UP MVP AWARD: JORDAN YOUNG  MVP AWARD: JUSTIN REVELS 

FIELDING AWARD: JORDAN YOUNG                                                    HITTING AWARD: ALLISTER LOVELOCK 

The Sunshine Division1 Firsts has completed another season with a final record of 7 wins and 13 losses. While the           
results may not have lived up to our expectations or matched previous years' achievements, it is important            
to acknowledge the circumstances that affected our season. The loss of some key players from last year and            
the unfortunate injuries sustained by key players this season had an impact on our team's ability to secure a more      
favourable outcome.  

However, amidst these challenges, the season presented a valuable opportunity for the growth and development of         
our young players. With a focus on playing our youth, we witnessed their remarkable ability to step up and contribute to 
the team's efforts. Their enthusiasm and determination were truly commendable, and their performances on the field 
provided promising signs for the future of the Sunshine Baseball Club.  

There was still plenty of bright moments throughout this season, including some great wins against teams that finished 
in the finals. 

I would like to extend my sincere gratitude to my scorers and assistant coaches. 

Thanks Gav, Chooka, and Dad, for their support and dedication throughout the season. Their contributions behind the 
scenes were invaluable and played a vital role in the team's progress. 

Once again, I express my appreciation to all the players, coaching staff, and supporters who contributed to the season's 
efforts. There are some bright and positive signs for the future of the Sunshine Baseball Club. 
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FIRSTS TEAM DIVISION 1 



In recogni�on of Daniel Sutherland.                                                    
Each home game, the SUDSY award is given to the player                                

who shows superior skills and is deemed the player of the day.   
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          SUDSY           AWARDS 
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DIRECTOR OF BASEBALL  

EAGLES 

ABL REPS  

The position of Director of Baseball was not filled last season, but we were fortunate to have Leigh Davis step into this 
role short term to help with the pre-season duties. Leigh assisted with player recruitment, as well as other duties in the 
lead up to the start of the 2022-2023 summer season and we are very thankful for his support. 
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Coach: Seconds Team Division 1: Mr. Andrew Leahy  

SECONDS TEAM REPORT 

FIELDING AWARD: HARVEY BROWNE                                                         HITTING AWARD: LOCKIE RUYTER 

R’UP MVP AWARD: NATHAN RUMBELOW                                                 MVP AWARD: JAI POUAKA-GREGO 

I would like to thank everyone involved for the opportunity to coach the seconds team this season. I thoroughly enjoyed 
the challenge of working with experienced players from last season, but also adding some young players into the mix. 
Thank you to our coaching staff being flexible enough to juggle players around when needed at times during the season. 
I appreciate the efforts of each Eagles player that played for the team this season. 

Our team got off to a positive pre season with young and old getting to know and work with each other to enable            
a confident playing group attacking our upcoming games. We encountered some losses early, however, we did            
show potential. We then had three wash outs, which I believe interrupted our growth together. We were competitive 
throughout the entire season as our losses were only by 2 or 3 runs. Our first win was the most satisfying as we played 
at home and worked as a team to come from behind, manufacture our run to walk it off. 

 I put it to the team early on to set a goal of winning more games than last season. We achieved our goal before the 
Christmas break. We then set ourselves another, possibly achievable, goal of making it to finals, falling short in the end.  

I believe that we are on the precipice of success and can enjoy winning together in the future, I encourage everyone to 
stay in shape and look forward to next season. 

Andrew Leahy 



S.B.C. AGM - Page 25 

SECONDS TEAM DIVISION 1 
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Coach: Thirds Team Division 1: Mr. Daniel Le�s 

THIRDS TEAM REPORT 

FIELDING AWARD: JESSE HANDO                                                HITTING AWARD: NEERAJ GOGIKAR 

R’UP MVP AWARD: NICK BOTTRILL                                                          MVP AWARD: NEERAY GOGIKAR 

Extremely proud of the thirds for how we played in the backend of the season after Christmas. 
Throughout the year we didn’t have many wins on the board and couldn’t put a full winning game           
of baseball together. Our last few games were extremely competitive, which as a coach is very            

satisfying that the players were giving 100% at the tail end of the season. A couple very close losses against top teams 
and a mercy rule victory in our last game were a fantastic way to end the year. 

There were various individual improvements throughout the season with hitting, pitching, and making the correct team 
play on the field. In the earlier part of the season we didn’t have regular pitchers, with several players needing to chip in. 
We improved greatly during the second half of the season, with 2-3 pitchers carrying the load for a more consistent team 
approach. 

Looking forward to seeing the players continue to progress and aim to progress through the ranks of Sunshine         
Baseball Club. We had a consistent showing of players each week who stuck through even during the rough patches. 
We never let a bad day on the field get in the way of enjoying being out on a weekend playing baseball. 

As always coaching a baseball team isn’t a singular effort, I would like to acknowledge the on field support week in week 
out. The 4ths coach Glenn Joson stayed back each week as an assistant coach, who also stepped in to help out on the 
field when we were low on numbers. I would also like to thank all the 4ths players on doubling up playing 2 games when 
we didn’t have enough to fill a team. This truly reflects the culture we have at the baseball club and always lending a 
hand. 

Finally, to all the scorers and umpires, this is a massive relief when volunteers are putting their hand up. It’s not an easy 
job, and the support I received club wide was amazing. Thank you for your continued support. 

In summary, very happy with the way the thirds finished of the 2022/23 season. I hope the group sticks together and 
keeps improving. Regardless of the limited number of wins this season, I envisage we aren’t far away from having a  
winning season. 
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THIRDS TEAM DIVISION 1 
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Coach: Fourths Division 1: Mr. Glenn Joson 

FOURTHS TEAM REPORT 

FIELDING AWARD: GLENN JOSON                                                              HITTING AWARD: BRENTON MAY 

               MVP AWARD: ANTHNONY MELENDEZ SILVA                                                                MVP AWARD: BRENTON MAY 

A “Challenging”, yet “Rewarding” Fourths’ season where it was a year of development for the team.         
With a season of injuries, churn, illness, washouts, players doubling up, etc, we only managed a Draw. 
 
We welcomed 4x new seniors (Michael De Gabriele, Loi Dai Quach, Michael Warwick and Spencer Arno) 

and 2x junior players (Jessica Warwick and Jesse Hando) to SBC Senior Baseball. The Fourths (and 
Thirds) is a great pathway for the Newbies to the game of baseball, but most especially to the upcoming Juniors.             
We look forward to seeing their further development next season. 
 
To the returning players this season (Graham May, Brenton May, Mark Adams, Hayden Galloway, Anthony Melendez-Silva, 
Will Boyton, Nathan Czubka, John Campbell and Huan-Huei Hsin), it’s always a pleasure to play alongside you. It’s been a 
struggle to get consistency and numbers on the mound, however Anthony persisted and is improving on each visit. Hayden 
Galloway has also taken on the challenge to share the load. John and Loi also got going on the mound, whilst Graham is       
always there to dig us out of a hole. 
 
Brenton May, had another stellar season with the bat! With an elite Batting Average of .615 (yes, it reads .615!), an outstand-
ing On-base Percentage of .724 and a phenomenal Slugging Percentage of .923, Brenton’s Hitting Award streak continues 
and is now on, 4x seasons in a row! 
 
To Daniel Letts and the Thirds, many thanks for your support and assistance throughout the season. A special shout out         
to Daniel for continuing on with the Thirds coaching role and being an example/leader to the players. I’m grateful for all the 
assistance and support Daniel has given me, throughout the year. 
 
I can’t forget our additional-off-the-field team member, Jasmine Adams (also thanks to Kayla Adams for filling in, on an            
occasion). Really appreciate all the assistance, stats and patience you’ve provided throughout the season. 
 
Thanks to those that have taken the time to umpire the Fourths game (Glenn Letts, Jim Kelly, Leigh Davis and Rob Browne). 
Also a special mention to Stuart Provis and Adam Hando for helping out as base coaches. 
 
I can’t speak highly enough of all those involved with the Fourths Team, from the relentless supporters in the Members’ Stand, 
to the Bar/Canteen. Your support is greatly appreciated. 
 
As always, it’s been a Pleasure and a Privilege to have coached and played in the Fourths Team. 
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FOURTHS TEAM DIVISION 1 
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MASTERS BLUE TEAM REPORT  

Coach: Masters North West 38+ Mr. Chad Galloway  

FIELDING AWARD: GLENN JOSON                                                         HITTING AWARD: CHAD GALLOWAY 

R’UP MVP AWARD: ANDREW LEAHY                                                      MVP AWARD: SHAUN MOORE 

It was an outstanding summer season for our Masters Blue team in 2022-2023. They were solid 
throughout the season sitting in prime position in the top 4. Our lads put on a great show of strength 
and resilience to defeat Essendon on their own turf in the grand final to bring the Premiership Pennant 

to Sunshine. The game was very tight with the score being within a run for the most part of the game, before the Eagles 
(batting from 2 down with bases loaded in the top of the 4th) struck the bat well and drove home 5 runs for a handy lead 
of 8-2. Essendon fought back and got within a couple of runs, before some timely outs, double plays and some vintage 
defence by the guys shut them down in the last. It was a fitting end to the for the guys, as they battled it out throughout 
the season, not always with a full list, but always kept themselves in the game and truly earned the right for the play-off. 
Well done ! 
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MASTERS BLUE TEAM 38+ 
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MASTERS WHITE TEAM REPORT 
Coach: Masters North West 38+ Mr. Greg Rayner  

FIELDING AWARD: MICHAEL OWEN                                                                 HITTING AWARD: PETER BEER 

R’UP MVP AWARD: LOI DAI QUACH                                                             MVP AWARD: MICHAEL WARWICK 

The Masters White team had a very successful year. 

The purpose of the team was for all junior team coaches/helpers to come together and play baseball every Monday 
night as one team.  
 
The main reason was to build close relationships between all coaches and helpers at every junior level. Monday nights 
was a good chance to catch up and discuss best practices and the junior games over the past weekend whilst also  
sharing some good food and drinks with each other and other opposition teams.  
 
Game wise we had a team of 13 plus players at any game with three players from division four. Most players had not 
played in over ten years or more. We managed to achieve two draws and had several close games which could of gone 
either way. 
 
We currently have 16 to 18 players keen to play in the Masters White team next season. Many of the players have 
stepped up and volunteered to umpire games during the current winter season and have helped for training. 
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MASTERS WHITE TEAM 38+ 



Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 
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JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Summary of the year 

Season 2022/2023 was one of significant structural change at Baseball Victoria level, and one of significant training and 
playing disruption too.   

Baseball Victoria introduced a revised age structure that has returned to Under Age Group identifiers over North Ameri-
can Little League naming conventions.  Not a major issue however there was also some rule changes to also work 

through and get bedded in. 

Along with the structural changes, the weather (wet) disruptions during the first 70 percent of the season caused issues 
with training, game and ground availability.  Quite a number of games were cancelled this year across the competition 

which ultimately disrupted the flow of the season in games played. 

Even though there was playing impact the reports from our coaching cohort over the course of the season affirmed that 
our young Eagles made the most of every game they played in.        

Sunshine Baseball Club fielded 

2 x U12 Metro Friday night teams, 

1 x U12 West State team, 

1 x U14 West Metro team, 

1 x U14 West State team, 

1 x U18 Metro team, 

1 x U18 State team 

This totaled around 75 junior players for the season, amongst whom were several players having                               
their first go at baseball across all age groups which was fantastic to see.  

Sunshine Baseball Club did not have any junior teams paly in finals this season.                                            
For clarification, several our players were playing their first season at the next age group level, up an age group level,       

or actually playing baseball for the first time.  Whilst the result, in finals played as a metric was not there, our junior        
Eagles competed in all games and have gained some very good experience fo the coming seasons.    

I would also to like recognise Adam Bird and Gail Featonby for coming on board in our junior structure.                          
Adam is our Junior Secretary and Gail is our Junior Development Officer.  Their contribution and thoughts                        

on continued development for our junior program will be valuable over the coming seasons. 

Sunshine Baseball Club continues to enjoy support from many parents and other volunteers with coaching,                       
scoring, and ground preparations activities.                                                                         

This contribution is always welcome and greatly appreciated by the Club.   

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  



Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 
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JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Junior Sponsors 
Our sponsors continue to support our junior program, which is such good news once again and helps make                      

the difference in getting our young Eagles on the field each week.  

Many thanks to Glenn Letts who works very hard to make sure we maintain our sponsors in challenging                          
times where every dollar is carefully considered by our sponsors.  

Thanks to all our sponsors and Sunshine Baseball Club looks forward to these                                              
continued relationships for many seasons to come.    

Junior Commi�ee  
This season the Sunshine Baseball Club Junior Commi�ee was: 

Adam Bird – Junior Secretary 

Jim Kelly – Commi�ee Member 

Gail Featonby – Junior Development Officer 

Sandy Rand – Commi�ee Member 

Joanne Formosa – Commi�ee Member 

Gavin Fischer – Junior Coordinator 

The Sunshine Baseball Club Junior Commi�ee welcomed Adam Bird as Junior Secretary and                                                  
Gail Featonby as Junior Development Officer this season. 

My thanks t the Junior Commi�ee for this season, it was very challenging with weather events causing significant disrup�on.                
I am looking forward to the commi�ee’s con�nued contribu�on for next season.  

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  



Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 
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JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Come and Try days 
The Club ran three Come and Try days for Season 2022/2023 with good participation and a number of new juniors          

joining The Club for our summer season.  Thanks to the many volunteers who assisted for each session,                        
this always helps make things run smoothly.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

Junior Skills Sessions 
Unfortunately, due to very poor weather over the course of the season we were not able to run any Junior Skills                 

Clinics this season.  Just as we thought a date could be locked down the weather struck and other demands                   
overtook the clinics. We will be planning for sessions as part of Season 2023/2024.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Melbourne Aces Junior Membership 
Sunshine Baseball Club again took up Melbourne Aces membership for Season 22/23 with upwards of 75 junior mem-
bers having a membership as part of playing for Sunshine Baseball Club. Our U14 West Metro team played a curtain 
raiser for a Melbourne Aces game with players being part of pre-games activities on the main diamond with the Aces. 

This remains an important part of the direction of the Sunshine Baseball Club junior program and one that we will         
continue to support into the future.  Of note, three other Baseball Victoria clubs have now also incorporated Melbourne 

Aces membership into their junior program. This is a fantastic message for the Melbourne Aces and its future.    

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  



Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  
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JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Junior Coaches and Scorers 

My sincere thanks to the junior coaching and scoring cohort for this season.  This included some new faces and some seasoned 
faces.  

The contribu�on from the people in these roles is always appreciated and valued highly by The Club. Even with the adverse weath-
er condi�ons our coaches and scorers approached the season with enthusiasm and the clear goal of making sure the players took 
the diamond, had fun, and con�nued to develop over the course of the season.  

 

Sunshine Baseball Club Junior Team Management 

Team Coach Assistant Coach(s) Scorer 

U/18 State Marc McKenner Todd Grego 
Andrew Leahy 

Andrea McKenner 
Nic Pouaka Grego 
  

U/16 Metro West Gavin Fischer Mick Warwick Pamela Warwick 

U14 West State Nick Bo�rill   Tara Irons 
  

U14 West Metro Phil Harris 
  

John Campbell Michael Owen 

U12 West State Jacob Holley 
Adam Bird 

  Diane Hanmer 

U12 Metro – Eagles Juston Revels Greg Rayner, Phil Harris and 
many helpful parents 

Lily McKenner 

U12 Metro – Hawks Gavin Fischer Many helpful parents Sherie Mitchell 
Daniel Hernandez 
Carol Liu 

Junior Umpires 
My thanks to all those who umpired junior games this season, even with the disruption of weather and venues making 
last minute adjustments a necessity.   

I am disappointed that we had a few no shows on game days this season and in some cases no communication of not 
being able to make games.  This is unusual for Sunshine Baseball Club and a situation we will need to work on for        
Season 2023/2024.   

 

Rooms and Grounds 
Thanks to Chad Galloway and the Rooms and Grounds Committee for making sure our grounds were ready for game 
days.  This was a particularly challenging season with the wet weather over the first few months of the season causing 
washouts and unplayable grounds in many cases. Regardless, when we had an opportunity to play the grounds were 
good to go. 



Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 
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JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Junior Representa�ves 

There were many opportuni�es for our Junior Eagles at representa�ve level this season with many players having a go at the next 
level, both at the trials and then compe��on for those selected. 

Well done to all those who dipped their toes in the water, regardless of outcome.     

Victorian Youth Womens State 
Jessica Warwick 
Lily McKenner 
Victorian U16 State 
Devin Leahy 
Nathan Rumbelow 
Hudson Pallay 
Twins Seniors 
Jesse Hando 
Intermediate League 
Ethan Evere� 
Morgan Owen 
Hugo Schulz 
Tyler Wood 
Rhys Rayner 
Ryan Harris 
Li�le League All Stars 
Joshua Rowlands 
Li�le League Development 
Lucas Evere� 
Isaac Davis 
David Rowe 
Li�le League Metro 1 
Augustus Holley 
Sam Owen 
Zachary Redwood 
Li�le League Metro 2 
Ainslie Harris 
Elwyn Holley 
Baseball Victoria Li�le League Div 2 Development 
Isabella McKenner 

Congratulations to these players for a fine effort in making 
representative sides and competing at the next level.   
 
Further, The Twins Little League All Stars, The Twins Little 
League Development side and the Baseball Victoria Little 
League Division 2 Development side are off to the Nationals 
after their success at State level.   
Congratulations to Joshua, Lucas, Isaac, David and Isabella.    
 

Lastly, well done to Makayla and Lily McKenner for making 
the Victorian Women’s Softball side for Season 2022/2023.   

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  
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Junior Coordinator: Mr. Gavin Fischer 

JUNIOR COORDINATOR’S REPORT 

Fundraising and Social  

The Junior Christmas Party and Barefoot Bowls were the primary events this season on the social calendar.  As per oth-
er items in this report the weather caused most focus to be on games played for the season.       

 

Photos 

Sally Hand, Lee Dare, Andrea McKenner and Danielle Harris took some ripper photos of our young Eagles this season.  
Along with Sally, Lee, Andrea and Danielle many parents and carers contribute photos too. 

This is a wonderful record of events that tells our story on many levels and is highly valued by The Club. 

 

 

Final Wrap 

Regardless of the new junior structure and disruptive weather events, our junior players took every opportunity to play 
when it was presented, many at senior baseball for the first time too.  To this effect more experience was gained and 
can be put into game situations for upcoming seasons. 

All going well Season 2023/2024 will be a normal season and we will get a normal amount of games played.  The Club 
will be planning for this across winter and is looking forward to those who want to continue their involvement at junior 
level and those who want to take up a junior role for the first time.  Have a go, this is all about our kids playing our won-
derful sport.     

Lastly, my thanks to my family who helped make taking on the Junior Coordinator role just that little bit more managea-
ble for Season 2022/2023. 

 

Go Eagles!  

                    MOST PROMISING JUNIOR AWARD: DEVIN LEAHY 

Sunshine Baseball Club Most Promising Junior Award 

The Most Promising Junior Award for season for season 
2022/2023 is Devin Leahy. Devin was presented an op-
portunity to play in the 1st side this season and took his 
opportunity with many fine performances.  In addi�on, 
Devin made the U16 Baseball Victoria State side this 
season and had a quality tournament. 

 Well done to Devin. 

 ~ Con�nued over the page  ~  
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JUNIOR REPS 



NATIONAL REPRESENTATION 

Baseball Victoria 
Li�le League            

Division 2                     
Development 

(Na�onal) 

Twins Li�le League Development - Na�onal 
Lucas Evere�       Isaac Davis      David Rowe  

Twins Li�le 
League All Stars         

Na�onal 

 

Melbourne Winter Baseball league 

Women’s MWBL Squad                                                 
State Winter Championships                                 

National Championships  at Blacktown International Sportspark in Sydney from 7th – 12th June. 

Joshua Rowlands Isabella McKenner  

Victorian Women’s So�ball Team Representa�ves 

Makayla McKenner & Lily McKenner 

STATE REPRESENTATION 
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EAGLES REPS 



EAGLES JUNIOR REP PLAYERS 
To say that we are proud of our junior reps that 
advanced from the State Championships to the 
National Championships, is an understatement. 
Our representation at the recent tournaments in 
Blacktown in Sydney was simply outstanding! 

Congratulations to you all on your respective tour-
naments, no doubt you all enjoyed the experience 
of playing at such a high level and in doing so, 
you have made yourselves better baseballers.  

The experience will not only serve to foster your 
love of the game, but will also translate into more 
success on field for the Eagles.      

 

Joshua Rowlands: Twins Little League All Stars 

Isaac Davis / Lucas Everett / David Rowe: Twins Little League Development 

EAGLES SENIOR REP PLAYERS 

Congratulations to Connor and Josh for  
playing representative baseball for Geelong 
in the recent State Winter Championships 
held in Geelong.

The team was successful in winning the 
grand final, well done !!! 

It is just great to see our Eagles players 
playing at this level, for making new friends 
and for enjoying the success that comes 
their way. 

Connor Hughes / Joshua Byrne 

EAGLES SENIOR REP PLAYERS 

Congratulations to Jess for playing repre-
sentative baseball in the recent State Winter 
Championships in Geelong.  

It is just great to see our Eagles players play-
ing at this level, for making new friends and 
for enjoying the success that comes their 
way. 

Jessica Warwick 

Melbourne Women's Senior Team  
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EAGLES REPS 



U18s State Team Coach: Mr. Marc McKenner  
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FIELDING AWARD: DEVIN LEAHY                      FIELDING AWARD: MAKAYLA MCKENNER                  HITTING AWARD: JESSE HANDO 

R’UP MVP AWARD: NATHAN RUMBELOW                                                                                    MVP AWARD: PATARIKI POUAKA-GREGO  

UNDER 18S STATE TEAM REPORT 
After a successful U16 State League season last season myself, Todd Grego and Andrew Leahy 
pushed to have our successful group stay together and compete at the U18 State League level. 
This included only 3 players that should be U18, and the rest being U16, but we believed if we 
could consistently use 2 of our available pitchers every week, we would be very competitive 
again. Unfortunately, due to unplayable grounds, poor weather, injuries and unavailability’s        
we were only able to put our best team on the field once or twice for the season. Our lack          
of continuality of play and Senior requirements were large burdens for our team, but you only 

needed to come to some senior games to see the success the club is having with this group’s development, with 4 of 
our players getting regular playing time in the Firsts. This is a huge indicator of how well the Junior side of the Club is 
going, our numbers are growing and our ability to develop competitive players is growing. 

Todd Grego, Andrew Leahy and I, were lucky enough to guide the State League team again this season, I believe our 
coaching staff instilled a great passion for the game, a will to compete the right way and helped build an elite knowledge 
for the game, that will see our players go on to play at a very high level. 

This season the State League team saw 3 players make the U16 Victorian Team – Devin Leahy, Nathan Rumbelow  
and Hudson Pallay, 2 players play for the Adelaide Giants in a Futures game – Patariki Pouaka-Grego and            
Jai Pouaka-Grego, 1 player make the Twins Charter Senior League Team – Jesse Hando and 1 player make the           
Youth Women’s Victorian Team – Lily McKenner. 

I would like to thank all the parents for their commitment to this season driving your kids all over the state at 7am on a 
Sunday morning is a tough ask!! Thanks to our Scorer Andrea McKenner and to Nic Pouaka for filling in when Andrea 
was unavailable. Lastly a huge thanks to my right-hand men Todd Grego and Andrew Leahy, coaching with you two 
again was so enjoyable and I believe as a group we made a positive impact on every one of the players we had. I have 
enjoyed being with this group for many years, some from U12’s, but I will be moving back to the U12’s next year and 
hoping to create similar success as the club saw with this group, I wish every player I coached the best and I hope that 
in someway I have had a positive impact on their baseball careers. 

To the award winners’ congratulations on outstanding individual seasons. 

Again, to everyone of the group that start together in U12’s 8 years ago and to the players that have joined this group 
over the years – Thank you! You have given me great joy, although I was sometimes grumpy! I leave this group with 
great memories and the knowledge that everyone who has passed through this group I gave my all to, and endeavored 
to help make them become the best player and person they could. 

It’s been a pleasure!  Regards Marc McKenner 



U18s Metro Team Coach: Mr. Gavin Fischer  
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FIELDING AWARD: ETHAN RAYNER                                              HITTING AWARD: HENRY MALLOY   

R’UP MVP AWARD: DAMON COUPE                                                     MVP AWARD: JESSICA WARWICK 

UNDER 18S METRO TEAM REPORT 
Based on player numbers at the start of the season The Club made the decision to field two U18          
sides this season. The U18 Metro side consisted of first year U16 players up to first year U18 players, 
several whom were in their first season of summer baseball.  

Training sessions were all well attended, and the kids were challenged and worked hard every session. We worked on 
the basic physical skills of the game, and we also got more exposure to advanced plays that are part of every game at 
this level and as the next age groups. Due to the varied physical difference of players and baseball game knowledge the 
development of each player was the focus over the season.  

This did test the side for the season as baseball skills and knowledge were at differing levels and this showed at times 
over the season. To the players credit they stuck with it for every game over the season and kept competitive for each 
play and time at bat each game. In particular the team spirit over the season was first rate with the players always fun to 
be around.  

My thanks to – Mick Warwick – I thoroughly enjoyed working with Mick again this season. Getting player drills in each 
training and game day tasks ran very smoothly and was always appreciated, 

Pamela Warwick – Always had a smile and is great to work 
with on her attitude and sense of fair go for our team,  

Once again, my thanks to our fantastic parents who made 
sure the players got to training and games and always        
had a smile no matter the outcome. This effort is always 
appreciated and never taken for granted. We simply cannot 
field teams without their contribution. 



U14s State Team Coach: Mr. Nick Bo�rill  
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TEAM PLAYER AWARD: TRAVIS SHANNAHAN                                                 MOST IMPROVED AWARD: HARLEY CHAMBERLAIN  

R’UP MVP AWARD: HARRISON DAVIS                                                   MVP AWARD: ETHEN EVVERETT 

UNDER 14S STATE TEAM REPORT 

Another jump up in division for a lot of these boys ahead of their age requirements (most still eligible for intermediate). 

But they will have gained valuable experience, that will show next season. A tough year with not many wins. But were 
able to match the top teams for the most part, just seemed to have one bad innings that let it slip away. 

Was hard to get all the Kids to training, the ones that turned up consistently every week were the ones that progressed 
the most through the season. Made it difficult to work on defensive positioning, but we did get some good sessions on 
this toward the end of the season. Massive thanks to Gail Featonby for helping. 

We worked through a few different variations of fielding drills, so it wasn’t always the same. To get them moving to field 
the ball, not being a statue. Introducing ways to help read the ball path. My major focus for the season was at the batters 
box. Being selective, not being afraid to take a strike that isn’t in ‘their’ hitting zone. Making the pitcher back it up. Have 
confidence that it will come. 

Along with this reinforcing that when your mates are on base and you're in 
the box, it’s your job to hit the ball to score the run/s. They did this excep-
tionally well through the season. 80% of their games if you only counted 
earned runs they would probably win. 

The boys should be well positioned for a tilt at finals next season. The club 
had a decent handful make rep sides. 

So we have some talent, just need to keep them progressing. Only main 



U14s State Team Coach: Mr. Phil Harris  
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TEAM PLAYER AWARD: ABBIE DOUGLAS                                     MOST IMPROVED AWARD: KAPISH RAMSAHAYE  

R’UP MVP AWARD: MORGAN OWEN                                                                      MVP AWARD: RYAN HARRIS 

UNDER 14S METRO TEAM REPORT 
After several years of coaching both LL Minor and Major teams, this was my first as a U14 coach.  
I was joined by John Campbell who has also coached in the past as both a head coach and as an 
assistant coach in the Summer and Winter Seasons. We started the year out with 9 kids with a 
10th sign up in week 4. 7 out of the 10 had come up from LL and 1 of the 10 was new to the sport. 

Needless to say, this was a season of growth and learning. We spent the first 5 weeks going over the ‘basics’ of base-
ball as this would be the first time, they each kid would have played without modified rules. 

Exposure to stealing, leads, dropped 3rd and pick offs to name a few of the new exposure skills. The kids really soaked 
up the learning this year. Out of all the teams that I have coached over the years, this was the most engaged. They were 
eager to apply what they had learned each week in the next game. By the end of the season, we were stealing bases 
and picking off runners with ease! 

2 of the kids out of this team went on to play for the Twins U14’s at the State Summer Competition to represent         
Sunshine. They had come a long way. 

Once again, we are so fortunate to have such an active group of parents in our club. I would easily have 2 or 3 volun-
teers at each practice to help with station work. This enabled us to have 3 or 4 stations going at a time to work on many 
skills sets at each practice. On top of field work and pitching, our goal was to have each kid swing the bat a minimum of 
50 times. I think we achieved that at most practices. 

Unfortunately, the season only resulted in a few wins on the books. It was a season of growth and learning.            
Many of these kids will move up to the State U14 level next season and are ready to do so. I wish them all the best and I 
will enjoy watching them continue to grow and develop in the coming years. 

Your Sincerely,                                                                                                                                                                           
Phillip Harris Coach                                                                                                                                                               
Sunshine Eagles U14 Metro West 



This season was the first time that many of our players had played at state league level and 
the transition from Little League Minor on Friday nights to Sunday was a significant step up 
and challenge for our team. Most of our team were in the bottom age of the age group so 
most weeks we found ourselves playing against slightly older and more experienced players. 
However, despite this our kids worked hard each week and gave their best and over the         
season we saw significant development in our players.  

 
Adam and I were extremely proud of the resilience that our kids demonstrated and their never say die attitude. Although 
it was a long and at times difficult season, we are already seeing the benefits of the season with most of the team         
returning for winter and many being involved with rep teams. Overall, it was a great season, and we are thankful for all 
the support that we received from Gavin, the club, parents and most of all the kids.  
Go Eagles! 
  
Kind regards 
  
Jacob Holley 

U12s State Team Coach: Mr. Jacob Holley  
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COACHES AWARD: AVA BIRD                                                          MOST IMPROVED AWARD: ZACHARY REDWOOD  

TEAM PLAYER AWARD: LUCAS EVERETT                                                                      MVP AWARD: AGUSTUS HOLLEY 

UNDER 12S STATE TEAM REPORT 



U12s State Team: Mr. Jus�n Revels  
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COACHES AWARD: AVA BIRD                                                      TEAM PLAYER AWARD: LUCAS EVERETT  

       MOST IMPROVED AWARD: ZACHARY REDWOOD                                                    MVP AWARD: AGUSTUS HOLLEY 

UNDER 12S METRO 

A TEAM REPORT 

U12 Metro A – Eagles - 2022/2023 Summer Season – Justin Revels 
 
I took on the U12 Metro A team whist at Sunshine Baseball Cub this season.  Most of the side I coached had some ex-
isting baseball experience and I also had some new players for the season.   
 
This mix of experience helped with training and games over the season allowing me to focus on skills at training and 
during game time. 
 
I am pleased that our players continued to develop over the season with some very competitive games played every 
Friday night.  I also had a lot of fun with some good lessons learned along the way.   
 
Thank you to all parents and volunteers who helped make sure our players got to training and the games each week, 
and for also assisting during game time. 



U12s Eagles Team: Mr. Gavin Fischer  
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TEAM PLAYER AWARD: SEBASTION BASADUR  

       MOST IMPROVED AWARD: JACON BOWIE                                                                  MVP AWARD: AINSLIE HARRIS 

UNDER12S METRO B HAWKS REPORT 

Sunshine Baseball Club 
U12 Metro B – Hawks - 2022/2023 Summer Season – Gavin Fischer 
Sunshine Baseball Cub chose to field what would have been our Rookie / T-Ball cohort for this season in a junior base-
ball competition, being the U12 Metro competition on a Friday evening.   
 
Many of the young Eagles in this side have been part of the Rookie / T-Ball program over 2-3 seasons and as a result 
The Club made the decision to try these players at U12 Metro baseball.  Considering the very wet weather this season 
we did get most of our games in with players trying all positions over the course of the season. 
 
Form my observations, and those of opposition coaches, I believe we improved over the season overall and I think it will 
be a challenge to keep these players at Rookie / T-Ball next season. 
 
Indeed, we won our last game of the season with all the hitting and fielding skills being executed with quality and lots of 
smiles at the end of the game.   
 
Thank you to all parents who make sure their Young Eagles got to training and games, and to all parent helpers   
throughout the season too. This contribution is always appreciated and valuable in making sure the focus is on player 
development and game enjoyment every week.   
 
 



Junior Winter Baseball 

2022 JUNIORS WINTER BASEBALL 
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The winter baseball season of 2022 saw Sunshine Baseball Club field 4 junior teams, which was just outstanding, considering the 
challenges of junior sport par�cipa�on as a whole for the �mes. Not only did we manage to field our 4 juniors teams, for the first 
�me in many years, Sunshine Baseball Club fielded a Tee Ball team and we were the only club in the City West Junior Baseball 
League to do so.  

Rafael Tsotalas took charge of these young Eagles and he did an outstanding job of keeping the kids engaged throughout the           
season with some amazing sessions involving many props and just some good old fashioned fun. John, Phil, Jacob and Adam did  
an outstanding job taking charge of the U13s juniors last winter season and with Greg and Tim in charge of the U15s , they were 
des�ned for a great season and learned so much along the way. Glenn, Jack, Mick and Glenn J, took care of the U17s team last 
season and what a pleasure it was too.   

Sunshine Baseball Club is so lucky to have such a wonderful player group on all levels who so well supported by their wonderful 
parents who take the to trainings each week, as well as rocking up on game days each week. In addi�on, we have parents          
suppor�ng the teams each week in the way of either scoring, assis�ng the coach, packing a�er the game, helping to make coffees, 
or just on the sidelines cheering their kids and the teams on, which is the most rewarding part. 

Coordinator: Mr. Glenn Le�s  

WINTER 2022 SEASON COACHES 
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2022 JUNIOR WINTER REPRESENTATIVES 

Lily and Makayla McKenner Winter Reps                                                          Winter Presenta�on Night celebra�ons 
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The full report on the 2023 winter baseball season will be published in next years AGM report, but in the interim, we can report 
that Sunshine Baseball Club is fielding 3 junior teams this winter season, U13s / U15s / U17s, as well as a senior team. The junior 
tam numbers are very high and compared to other clubs in our junior league, we are once again fielding the most juniors in winter. 
This is a credit to the coaches, parents and players of course who have commi�ed to con�nue on with their baseball over the         
winter months. 

In addi�on to the regular baseball season, Sunshine Baseball Club is also very pleased to have so many juniors playing representa-
�ve baseball this 2023 winter season: U12s, 7 players / U14s 3 players / U16s 4 players / U18s 5 players. That is a total of 19 play-
ers which is just outstanding. In addi�on to our winter juniors, Sunshine Baseball Club is once again fielding a winter senior team. 
The team is a combina�on of junior dads, as well as some U17s players and they are enjoying quite a good season and making the 
most of developing and enjoying their baseball.  

2023 Winter Baseball Report: Mr. Glenn Le�s  

2023 WINTER BASEBALL 

                                           U17s Eagles                                                                                                      U15s Eagles                                                    

                                            Senior team                                                                                                       U13s Eagles  



WINTER 2023 / EAGLES SENIOR REP PLAYERS                                                                           
Connor Hughes / Joshua Byrne / Geelong Senior team - State Winter Championships  

WINTER 2023 / EAGLES SENIOR REP PLAYERS                                                       
Jessica Warwick / Melbourne Women's Senior Team - State Winter Championships  

2023 WINTER BASEBALL 
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 SENIORS 
1938 PREMIERS C SECTION 

1939 PREMIERS B SECTION 

1940 PREMIERS A SECTION 

1942 SECTION CHAMPIONS 

1955 PREMIERS THIRDS 

1956 MINOR A PREMIERS 

1957 PREMIERS SECONDS 

1958 PREMIERS THIRDS 

1959 PREMIERS RELEGATION SERIES 

1960 RUNNER UP NORTH SECTION 

1961 RUNNER UP IN ALL GRADES - CLUB CHAMPIONS 

1962 PREMIERS FIRSTS / SECONDS 

1963 PREMIERS FIRSTS / SECONDS 

1971 PREMIERS SECONDS / THIRDS 

1972 PREMIERS SECONDS 

1976 PREMIERS FIRSTS / SECONDS 

1977 PREMIERS B GRADE 

1980 PREMIERS SECONDS 

1982-83 PREMIERS A GRADE FIRSTS / SECONDS 

1984-85 PREMIERS A GRADE FIRSTS  

1988-89 PREMIERS A GRADE FIRSTS / SECONDS 

1993-94 PREMIERS FOURTHS 

1994-95 WOMEN’S PREMIERS DIV 1 / PREMIERS 2NDS 

1995-96 WOMEN’S PREMIERS DIV 1  

1996-97 PREMIERS FIRSTS - DIV 3 

1997-98 PREMIERS FIRSTS / SECONDS / THIRDS - DIV 3 

1999-00 PREMIERS MASTERS 

2000-01 PREMIERS MASTERS 

2001-02 PREMIERS MASTERS 

2001-02 PREMIERS FIRSTS - 2nd DIV 

2002-03 PREMIERS 3RDS 

2003-04 PREMIERS FIRSTS / SECONDS  DIV 2 

2006-07 PREMIERS THIRDS DIV 2 

2007-08 PREMIERS THIRDS DIV 2 

2011-12 MINOR PREMIERS DIV 2 

2014-15 MINOR PREMIERS DIV 2 

2015-16 PREMIERS FOURTHS DIV 2 

2016-17 PREMIERS FIRSTS / FOURTHS / MASTERS PREMIERS 

2017-18 PREMIERS FOURTHS DIV 1 / MASTERS PREMIERS 

2018 PREMIERS B GRADE WINTER SEASON 

2018-2019 MINOR PREMIERS FIRSTS DIV 1 

2018-2019 MASTERS PREMIERS 

2019 PREMIERS B GRADE WINTER SEASON 

2019-2020 MINOR PREMIERS FIRSTS DIV 1  

2019-2020 MASTERS / WOMEN’S DIV 3 PREMIERS 

2020-2021 MASTERS PREMIERS 

2022-2023 MASTERS BLUE PREMIERS 

                TEAM PERFORMANCES                                              
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  JUNIORS 

1950 PREMIERS BANDITS 

1969 PREMIERS PEE WEES 

1970 RUNNER UP U17s 

1972 PREMIERS U17s / U13s /PEE WEES 

1973 PREMIERS U15s 

1974 PREMIERS U17s / U15s 

1975 PREMIERS U15s 

1975 RUNNERS UP U17s 

1978-79 PREMIERS U17s / U15s 

1979-80 PREMIERS U18s / U17s 

1982-83 PREMIERS U15s / U13s 

1983-84 PREMIERS U13s 

1984-85 PREMIERS U13s 

1988-89 PREMIERS U16s / U14s / U12s 

2003-04 PREMIERS U18s 

2008-09 RUNNER UP U14s 

2009-10 RUNNER UP U16s 

2011-12 PREMIERS U12s 

2013-14 PREMIERS U12S / U14s / U16s  

2015-16 RUNNERS UP U18s / U16s 

2016-17 RUNNERS UP U14s / U16s 

2017-18 PREMIERS U12s / U14s - RÚP U12s / U16s   

2018-2019 PREMIERS U12S FALCONS / U16s - RÚP / U12s HAWKS 

2019-2020 PREMIERS U12S VULTURES 

2020-2021 PREMIERS U12S FALCONS 

2020-2021 RUNNERS UP U12S VULTURES 

2020-2021 RUNNERS UP U18S METRO 

2021-2022 LITTLE LEAGUE MINOR VULTURES R’UP 

2021-2022 LITTLE LEAGUE MINOR FALCONS PREMIERS 

2021-2022 UNDER 16S STATE PREMIERS 



 George Kirby 
 Albert Ellis 
 Edward King 

 Norman Green 

 Stewart Ross              

 Wally  McPherson 
 Tom Laffin 

 Pat Dalling 

 Jack Coakes 

 Jack McCrae 

 Jack Crook 

 Des Mitchell 

 Barry Blackmore 
 Jack Paisley 

 Bill Shepherd 

 Jack Clarke 

 Don Deeble 

 Kerry Maguire 

 Norm McArthur  

 Mick Laffan 

 John Viney 

 Lindsay Barnes 

 Geoff Fischer  

 Colin McKenner 

 Tom Jones 

 Jack Carter 

 Roc Kirby 

 Eddy Sutherland 

 Ron Holden 

 Ern Jones 

 Norm Durston 

 Ian Goldsworthy 

 Ron Sutherland  

 David Richardson 

 Ron May 

 John Mahoney 

 Greg Murden 

 John Galloway  

 Phil Beckwith 

 John Kirby 

 Eric Nicholls 

 Stuart Clayton 

 Ross Wiltshire 

 Allan Chinn 

 Kent Spry 

 Gerry O'Connor 

 Michael Ashburn 

 Ray Haxby 

 Graham May 

 Lindsay Fenner 

 Jim Kelly 

 Vic Rand 

 Glenn Letts 

 Robert Blackmore 

   PRESIDENTS                     SECRETARIES                LIFE MEMBERS                   EDWARD KING CUP                EDWARD KING CUP             

 George Kirby x 24 

  Pat Dalling x 17 

  Ron May x 5 

  Andy Kyle x 2 

  John Mahoney x 8 

  David Richardson x 5 

  Ron Sutherland x 4 

  Phil Beckwith x 4 

  Robert Blackmore x 7 

  Robert Browne x 9 

 Norman Green x 5 

 Stuart Ross x 3 

 Keith Hebb x 1 

 Jack Crook x 5 

 Wally McPherson x 1 

 Tom Tribe x 1 

 Barry Blackmore x 7 

 John Viney x 1 

 Kerry McGuire x 17 

 John Mahoney x 5 

 Adrian van Santvoort x 3 

 Maree Hughes x 3 

 Ross Wiltshire x 6 

 Michael Ashburn x 20 

 Griffin Weir x 1 

Years of service 

Years of service 

 1970-1971   Ron Mannion 

 1971-1972   Don Knapp 

 1972-1973   Don Kyle 

 1973-1974   Dennis Kennedy 

 1974-1975   Dennis Kennedy 

 1975-1976   Jim Kelly 

 1976-1977   Steven Blackmore 

 1977-1978   Craig Spry 

 1978-1979   Craig Spry 

 1979-1980   Craig Spry 

 1980-1981   Steven Blackmore 

1981-1982   Steven Blackmore 

 1982-1983   John Galloway 

 1983-1984   Steven Blackmore 

 1984-1985   John Galloway 

 1985-1986   John Galloway 

 1986-1987   John Galloway 

 1987-1988   Peter Jacobsson 

 1988-1989   Robert Meates 

 1989-1990   John Galloway 

 1990-1991   John Galloway 

 1991-1992   Stuart Clayton 

 1992-1993   Doug Brown 

 1993-1994   Josh Peterson 

 1994-1995    Earl Byrne 

 1995-1996   Doug Brown 

 1996-1997   Chad Galloway 

 1997-1998   Peter Kyle 

 1998-1999   Jamie Burrows 

 1999-2000   Marc McKenner 

 2000-2001   Greg Wiltshire 

 2001-2002   Greg Wiltshire 

 2002-2003   Russell Spear 

 2003-2004   Greg Wiltshire 

 2004-2005   Greg Wiltshire 

 2005-2006   Matthew Kent 

 2006-2007   Greg Wiltshire 

 2007-2008   Peter Stokes 

 2008-2009   Ryan Trytten 

 2009-2010   Jason Benson 

 2010 - 2011   Adam Irons 

 2011 - 2012   Rory Meddick 

 2012 - 2013   Adam Irons 

 2013 - 2014   Chris Prokupek 

 2014 - 2015   Rory Meddick 

 2015 - 2016   Eric Bruns 

 2016 - 2017   Adam Irons 

 2016 - 2017   Brent Davis 

 2017 - 2018   Tayler Rowe 

 2018 - 2019   Jeremy Young 

 2019 - 2020   Jeremy Young 

 2020 - 2021   Billy Parsons 

2021 - 2022   Jeremy Young 

2022 - 2023   Justin Revels 
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1938   Harold Wright 

1939   William Martin 

1940   Pat Dalling 

1941   Tom Dalling 

1942   Jim Scott 

1943   0ssie Dwyer 

1944   William Searle 

1945   Lee Willey 

1946   William Searle 

1947   Kevin Booth 

1948   Jim Scott 

1949   Don Deeble 

1950   Don Deeble 

1951   Don Deeble 

1952   Don Deeble 

1953   Lindsay Doubleday 

1954   Max Alchin 

1955   Des Mitchell 

1956   Barry Blackmore 

1957   Don Deeble 

1958   Don Deeble 

1959   Lindsay Barnes 

1960   Bill Shepherd 

1961   Lindsay Barnes 

1962   Lindsay Barnes 

1963   Don Deeble 

1964   Don Deeble 

1965   Lindsay Barnes 

1966   Don Deeble 

1967   Don Deeble 

1968   John Viney 

1969   Daryl McGregor 



YEAR CLUB COACHES 

1938 Albert Ellis / Harold Wright 

1939 Albert Ellis / Harold Wright 

1940 Albert Ellis / Tom Dalling 

1941 Albert Ellis / Tom Dalling 

1942 Albert Ellis / Tom Dalling 

1943 R. Williams 

1944 R. Williams 

1945 William Martin 

1946 Harold Wright 

1947 Jim Scott 

1948 Wally McPherson 

1949 Harold Wright 

1950 R. Henry 

1951 Norm McArthur 

1952 Norm McArthur 

1953 Norm McArthur 

1954 R. Williams 

1955 Harry Majewski 

1956 Harry Majewski 

1957 Jack Crook 

1958 Jack Crook 

1959 Don Deeble 

1960 Don Deeble 

1961 Don Deeble 

1962 Don Deeble 

1963 Don Deeble 

1964 Don Deeble 

1965 Don Deeble 

1966 Don Deeble 

1967 Don Deeble 

1968 Don Deeble 

1969 Don Deeble 

YEAR CLUB COACHES 

 1970-1971 Don Deeble 

 1971-1972 D. Smith 

 1972-1973 Don Knapp 

 1973-1974 Geoff Mathers 

 1974-1975 Geoff Mathers 

 1975-1976 John Viney 

 1976-1977 John Viney 

 1977-1978 Lindsay Barnes 

 1978-1979 Lindsay Barnes 

 1979-1980 Lindsay Barnes 

 1980-1981 J. Young 

 1981-1982 J. Young 

 1982-1983 John Galloway 

 1983-1984 John Galloway 

 1984-1985 John Galloway 

 1985-1986 John Galloway 

 1986-1987 John Galloway 

 1987-1988 John Galloway 

 1988-1989 John Galloway 

 1989-1990 John Galloway 

 1990-1991 John Galloway 

 1991-1992 John Galloway 

 1992-1993 John Galloway 

 1993-1994 John Galloway 

 1994-1995  John Galloway 

 1995-1996 John Galloway 

 1996-1997 John Galloway 

 1997-1998 John Galloway 

 1998-1999 Phil Allen 

 1999-2000 Neil Burke 

WINTER COACHES  1938 TO 1969                      SUMMER COACHES 1970 TO 2000            SUMMER/WINTER  COACHES 2000 TO 2023  
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YEAR CLUB COACHES 

 2000-2001  John Galloway 

 2001-2002  John Galloway 

 2002-2003  Michael Gourley 

 2003-2004  Russell Spear 

 2004-2005  Matthew Kent 

 2005-2006  Matthew Kent 

 2006-2007  Matthew Kent 

 2007-2008  Matthew Kent 

 2008-2009  Matthew Kent 

 2009-2010  Jason Benson 

 2010-2011  Shaun Moore 

 2011-2012  Shaun Moore 

 2012-2013  Shaun Moore 

 2013-2014  Earl Byrne 

 2014-2015  Earl Byrne 

 2015-2016  Grant Weir 

 2016-2017  Grant Weir 

 2017-2018  Jared Van Hoon 

    2018  Winter  Luke Searle 

 2018-2019  Stuart Clayton 

    2019  Winter   Earl Byrne 

 2019-2020  Stuart Clayton 

 2020-2021  Stuart Clayton 

 2021-2022  Stuart Clayton 

 2022-2023  Cameron Deeble 

To the best of our knowledge, the information that has been published in this AGM booklet                                                               
represents the events and details of the 2020 - 2021 summer baseball season and the history of SBC.  
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UNDER 16S AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Earl Byrne 

HITTING Marc McKenner 

R-UP MVP Greg Wiltshire 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Russell Spear 

UNDER 18S AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Stephen Blackmore 

HITTING Neil Burke 

R-UP MVP Peter Jacobsson 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER John Viney 

 PLAYER AWARD HONOURS 

WOMEN'S AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Lynn Fraser 

HITTING Connie Van santvoort 

R-UP MVP Andrea McKenner 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Marita Taylor 

MASTERS BLUE AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Peter Kyle 

HITTING Doug Brown 

R-UP MVP Carig Spry 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Jim Kelly 

FIFTHS AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Jim Kelly 

HITTING Geoff Fischer 

R-UP MVP Vic Rand 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Margaret Mahoney 

FOURTHS AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Ray Haxby 

HITTING Phil Beckwith 

R-UP MVP Mike Ashburn 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Pat Dalling 

THIRDS AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Kent Spry 

HITTING Robert Browne 

R-UP MVP John Galloway 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Don Deeble 

SECONDS AWARD NAME 

FIELDING John Mahoney 

HITTING Ron Sutherland 

R-UP MVP Stuart Clayton 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER George Kirby 

FIRSTS AWARD NAME 

FIELDING Graham May 

HITTING Colin McKenner 

R-UP MVP Phil Shepherd 

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Edward King Cup 

SENIORS JUNIORS 

CLUB AWARDS AWARD NAME 

BEST CLUBPERSON William Goldsworthy  

MOST PROMISING JUNIOR Kirby Family  

  

  

  

  

  

  

OTHER HONOURS 
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Profit and Loss 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

For the year ended 31 March 2023 
2023 2022 

 
Trading Income 

Bar Sales 

Functions Income 

Other Sales 

Total Trading Income 

 
Cost of Sales 

Cost of Goods Sold - Bar 

Cost of Goods Sold - Functions 

Cost of Goods Sold - Other 

Total Cost of Sales 

 
Gross Profit 

 
Other Income 

Grants 

Interest Income 

Membership Income 

Sponsorship Income 

Other Income 

Total Other Income 

 

Operating Expenses 

Advertising and Marketing 

Baseball Expenses 

Bank Expenses 

Cleaning 

Depreciation 

Energy Expenses 

Entertainment Expenses 

Insurance and Legal Expenses 

Office Expenses 

Other Expenses 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Total Operating Expenses 

 
Net Profit 

 
23,139 

2,264 

12,675 

38,079 

 
 
(23,633) 

(12,100) 

(19,825) 

(55,559) 

 
(17,480) 

 
 

1,500 

427 

23,395 

59,571 

4,364 

89,255 

 
 

634 

56,739 

240 

1,996 

10,554 

15,036 

1,140 

1,105 

2,235 

11,324 

5,719 

106,721 

 
(34,946) 

 
16,696 

3,423 

10,930 

31,048 

 
 
(14,193) 

(12,049) 

(10,494) 

(36,736) 

 
(5,687) 

 
 

92,396 

7 

2,318 

21,459 

6,489 

122,669 

 
 

- 

22,897 

129 

290 

108,275 

8,466 

185 

765 

389 

5,722 

1,022 

148,140 

 
(31,159) 
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Balance Sheet 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

As at 31 March 2023 
31 MAR 2023 31 MAR 2022 

 
Assets 
 

Current Assets 

Cash and Bank 

NAB Business Cash Maximiser Account 

NAB Business Payment Card 

NAB Fee Saver Account 

Square Balance 

Till Cash Float 

Total Cash and Bank 

 
Debtors 

Debtors 

Total Debtors 

 
Stock 

Stock - Baseball 

Stock Bar 

Stock Merchandise and Uniforms 

Total Stock 

Total Current Assets 

 
Non-Current Assets 

Property Plant and Equipment 

Total Non-Current Assets 

 

Total Assets 

 
Liabilities 
 

Current Liabilities 

GST 

Sundry Creditor 

Income received in advance 

Total Current Liabilities 

 

Total Liabilities 

 
Net Assets 

 
Equity 

Current Year Earnings 

Retained Earnings 

Total Equity 

 
 
 
 

60,538 

272 

9,693 

150 

16,702 

87,356 

 
 

7,400 

7,400 

 
 

2,095 

11,342 

21,982 

35,418 

130,174 

 
 
170,344 

170,344 

 

300,518 

 
 
 

825 

- 

2,254 

3,079 

 

3,079 

 
297,438 

 
 
(34,946) 

332,384 

297,438 

 
 
 
 

87,111 

498 

1,755 

9 

8,131 

97,505 

 
 

-

- 

 
 

15,796 

14,475 

25,625 

55,896 

153,401 

 
 
178,752 

178,752 

 

332,153 

 
 
 

(3,686) 

3,455 

-

(231) 

 

(231) 

 
332,384 

 
 
(31,159) 

363,543 

332,384 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

For the year ended 31 March 2023 
 
 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 

requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act [Vic]. The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting 

entity. 
 

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic costs and do not take into account 

changing money values or, except where stated specifically, current valuations of non-current assets. 
 

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless stated otherwise, have been 

adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

 
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) 
 

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation. 

 

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the association commencing from the 

time the asset is held ready for use. 
 

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives 

of the improvements. 

 

Impairment of Assets 

 

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to 

determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test 

is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs 

to sell and value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is 

recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 

 

Cash on Hand 

 

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term highly liquid investments with 

original maturities of three months or less. 

 
 
 

Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors 

 

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from donors. 

Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All 

other receivables are classified as non-current assets. 

 
 
 

Revenue and Other Income 

 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any trade discounts 

and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising 

revenue. 

 
 
 

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report. 
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Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate financial assets is the rate inherent in 

the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the right to receive a dividend has been established. 
 

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at the time of 

receipt. 
 

If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to receive the contribution, 

recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those conditions are satisfied. 
 
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 
 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not 

recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST 

receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or 

payables in the assets and liabilities statement. 
 

Financial Assets 
 

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs, and are subsequently measured 

at fair value, which is equivalent to their market bid price at the end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are 

recognised through an equity reserve. 

 
Accounts Payable and Other Payables 

 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods and 

services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current 

liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

 
2023 2022 

 
2. Cash and Bank 
 
NAB Business Cash Maximiser Account 

NAB Fee Saver Account 

NAB Business Payment Card 

Square Balance 

Till Cash Float 

 
 

3. Trade and Other Receivables 
 
Debtors 

 
 

4. Land and Buildings 
 

Buildings 

Buildings at Cost 

 
 
 

5.Plant and Equipment 
 

Plant and Equipment 

Fixed Assets 

 
 

6.Trade and Other Payables 
 

Other payables 

Sundry Creditor 

 
 
 
 
 

TotalCash and Bank 

 
 
 
 
Total Trade and Other Receivables 

 
 
 
 
 

Total Buildings 

TotalLandand Buildings 

 
 
 
 

TotalPlantand Equipment 

 
 
 
 
 

Total Trade and Other Payables 

60,538 

9,693 

272 

150 

16,702 

87,356 

 
 
 

7,400 

7,400 

 
 
 

151,635 

151,635 

151,635 

 
 
 
 

18,709 

18,709 

 
 
 

- 

-- 

 

87,111 

1,755 

498 

9 

8 131 

97,505 

 
 

-

- 

 
 
 

155,048 

155,048 

155,408 

 
 
 
 

23,704 

23,704 

 
 
 

3,455 

3,455 
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Movements in Equity 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

For the year ended 31 March 2023 
2023 2022 

 
Members Funds 

Opening Balance 

Increases 
 

Profit for the Period 

Current Year Earnings 

Total Profit for the Period 

Total Increases 

 
Decreases 

Loss for the Period 

Total Decreases 

 

Total Members Funds 

 
332,384 

 
 
 

-

- 

- 

 
 

34,946 

34,946 

 

297,438 

 
363,543 

 
 
 

-

- 

- 

 
 

31,159 

31,159 

 

332,384 
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Statement of Cash Flows 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

For the year ended 31 March 2023 
2023 2022 

 
Operating Activities 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to suppliers and employees 

Cash receipts from other operating activities 

Cash payments from other operating activities 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

 
Investing Activities 

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 

Payment for property, plant and equipment 

Other cash items from investing activities 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

 
Financing Activities 

Other cash items from financing activities 

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

 
Net Cash Flows 

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Net change in cash for period 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

 
46,687 

(164,266) 

97,369 

- 

(20,210) 

 
 

- 

(2,145) 

4,506 

2,361 

 
 

(872) 

(872) 

 
(18,721) 

 
 

89,374 

(18,721) 

70,653 

 
36,609 

(85,051) 

123,133 

(101,115) 

(26,424) 

 
 

128,128 

(52,369) 

(9,718) 

66,040 

 
 

(188) 

(188) 

 
39,429 

 
 

49,945 

39,429 

89,374 
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Depreciation Schedule 
 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc 

For the year ended 31 March 2023 
NAME 

 
Building Improvements 

Clubroom Improvements 

Roller Shutters - Scorebox 

Total Building Improvements 

 
Kitchen Fitt ings 
Cookrite Fryer ATFS-50 4 Tube Gas 

Deep Fryer 

Kogan 60kg Commercial Ice Cube 

Maker 

Upright Display Fridge Triple Swing 

Door 

Upright Display Fridge Triple Swing 

Door 

Total Kitchen Fittings 

 
Plant and Equipment 
3 Wheel High Performance Auto 

Pitching Machine 

Horizon 7.0AT Treadmill 

Inspire FT1 plus bench combo 

Rover Lawn King 21/42 Ride on 

Mower 

Scorebox 

Total Plant and Equipment 

 
Total 

COST 

 
 
220,300 

2,360 

222,660 

 
 

2,635 

 
683 

 
2,885 

 
2,885 

 

9,089 

 
 

4,000 
 

1,454 

3,635 
 

5,181 
 

1,998 

16,268 

 
248,017 

OPENING VALUE 

 
 

155,048 

- 

155,048 

 
 

2,561 

 
675 

 
2,826 

 
2,826 

 

8,888 

 
 

3,888 
 

1,356 

3,390 
 

4,324 
 

1,858 

14,816 

 
178,752 

PURCHASES 

 
 

- 

2,360 

2,360 

 
 

- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 

- 

 
 

- 
 

- 

- 
 

- 
 

- 

- 

 
2,360 

DISPOSALS 

 
 

- 

- 

- 

 
 

- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 

- 

 
 

- 
 

- 

- 
 

- 
 

- 

- 

 
- 

DEPRECIATION 

 
 

5,508 

50 

5,558 

 
 

512 

 
135 

 
353 

 
353 

 

1,354 

 
 

778 
 

271 

678 
 

1,729 
 

186 

3,642 

 
10,554 

CLOSING VALUE 

 
 

149,540 

2,310 

151,850 

 
 

2,049 

 
540 

 
2,473 

 
2,473 

 

7,535 

 
 

3,111 
 

1,085 

2,712 
 

2,594 
 

1,672 

11,174 

 
170,558 
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We would like to thank Officeworks Maribyrnong for kindly prin�ng the 86th AGM booklet this season. 

Sunshine Baseball Club Inc,   
5 Talmage Street  Sunshine Vic 3020 

Ph. (03) 9311 1305 Fax. (03) 9364 9712 

Affiliated Victorian Baseball Association, Licensed Clubs Association 

Incorporation Number A0002586G ABN: 44 527 807 406  

Web page - www.sunshinebaseball.com.au    

No matter where you go  

You'll always hear of Sunshine  

The team that's always out to win  

 

A better bunch of fellas  

You won't find in a lifetime  

They always come out with a grin 

  

We've had our adverse times  

As well as good and we can take it  

Like all good sports should  

 

So when you hear this song  

You know it won't be long   

Till were right up on the top again 

 

Two, four, six, eight 

Who do we appreciate 

S   U   N   S   H   I   N   E 

SUNSHINE ! 

C L U B   S O N G 

* To the best of our knowledge, the information that has been published in this 86th AGM booklet,                                                        
represents the events and details of the winter and summer 2022/2023 baseball seasons and the history of SBC.  


